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This list of hyperlinks does not constitute endorsement by the County of Hawaii of the linked web sites, or 
the information, products or services contained therein.  The County of Hawaii does not exercise any 

editorial control over the information you may find at these locations.  All links are provided with the intent 
of providing assistance to nonprofit organizations and individuals island-wide. 

FOUNDATION GRANT SEARCH LINKS 

Foundation Finder:  The Foundation Center has a free searchable database containing basic 
information about more than 60,000 foundations in the United States. 

http://fdncenter.org  Click “Foundation Finder” and “Grantmaker Web Sites” 
Foundation Center also has excellent grant writing tutorials. 

 
Philanthropy News Digest (PND) RFP Bulletin – organized by categories 

http://fdncenter.org/pnd/rfp/index.jhtml 
 

Chronicle of Philanthropy:  News for fundraisers and Grantmakers;  
grant listings, conference and workshop informationhttp://www.philanthropy.com 

 

Hawaii Foundations: 

Alexander and Baldwin Foundation http://alexanderbaldwinfoundation.org/ 

Atherton Family Foundation http://alexanderbaldwinfoundation.org/ 

Consuelo Foundation http://www.consuelo.org/ 

Hawaii Community Foundation http://www.hawaiicommunityfoundation.org/ 

James and Abigail Campbell Foundation http://www.campbellestate.com/guidelines_fdn.htm 

Cooke Foundation, Ltd.  http://www.hawaiicommunityfoundation.org/cooke/about/index.php 

Harold K.L. Castle Foundation http://www.castlefoundation.org/ 

Hawaii People’s Fund http://www.hawaiipeoplesfund.org/ 

Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI) http://www.hei.com/heicf/heicf.html 

Friends of Hawaii Charities, Inc.  http://www.friendsofhawaii.org/grantseekers.php 

FEDERAL GRANT SEARCH LINKS 

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) http://12.46.245.173/cfda/cfda.html 

Grants.Gov http://grants.gov/Index 

Federal Funds Express:  http://www.house.gov/ffr/resources_all.shtml#nonprofit 
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GRANT SOURCES BY AREAS OF INTEREST 

Animal Welfare 

Sheltersource.org http://www.sheltersource.org 

Animal Watch Grant Program: Focus is on $300-$2,500 

grants to deserving grassroots and other animal 

welfare organizations that have jumped in to assist with 

animal emergencies. http://www.uan.org/advocacy/

animalwatch.html 

Animal Welfare Trust—Focus is on information and 

education programs.  http://fdncenter.org/grantmaker/

awt 

 

Bernice Barbour Foundation—Focus on animal care, 

cruelty prevention. http://www.bernicebarbour.org/ 

DJ&T Foundation—Focus on spay/neuter projects, 

under-funded clinics, grassroots efforts                

http://www.djtfoundation.org/ 

Glaser Progress Foundation—Past grants in animal 

advocacy have funded PR efforts, administrator 

salaries, and legal fees.  Animal advocacy offerings 

include technology grants, great ape grants, and 

farmed animal grants.  http://www.glaserprogress.org/ 

Itsy’s Fund—small $125.00 grants available monthly 

for emergency medical care for one animal. The animal 

doesn’t have to be currently under treatment, and 

shelters can apply retroactively.                           

http://www.itsysfund.com/ 

PETsMART Charities—Focus on adoption, spay/neuter, 

training, identification, and pet parent programs.   

http://www.petsmart.com/charities/resources/

grants.shtml 

Arts (Fine and Performing Arts) 

MusicalOnline Magazine – foundations, grants and 

scholarships                                                        

http://www.musicalonline.com/foundation_grants.htm 

State Foundation on Culture and the Arts:  Arts 
Opportunities – Grants and Competitions              
http://www.revacomm.com/prototype/sfca/html/
arts_opportunities/grants_competitions.asp 

 

The following 58 links were copied from the State 
Foundation on Culture and the Arts links page  
HAWAI`I ARTS, EDUCATION, AND GRANTS WEBSITES 
 
Artists in Hawai`i Guide: http://www.arts-hawaii.org  
 
Bishop Museum: http://www.bishopmuseum.org  
 
The Contemporary Museum: http://www.tcmhi.org   
 
Diamond Head Theatre:                                          
http://www.diamondheadtheatre.com   
 
Hawai`i Alliance for Arts Education:                       
http://www.arts-hawaii.org  
 
Hawai`i Community Foundation (grants): http://
www.hawaiicommunityfoundation.org  
 
Hawai`i Consortium for the Arts:                           
http://www.artslinkhawaii.org   
 
Hawai`i Council for the Humanities:                       
http://www.hihumanities.org/  
 
Hawai`i Maritime Center:                                            
http://www.holoholo.org/maritime/  
 
Hawai`i Opera Theatre: http://www.hawaiiopera.org  
 
Hawai`i Theatre Center: http://www.hawaiitheatre.com  
 
Historic Hawai`i: http://www.historichawaii.org  
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Historic Preservation Division of Department of Land 
and  Natural Resources, State of Hawai`i:                 
http://www.state.hi.us/dlnr/hpd/index.htm  
 
Honolulu Academy of Arts:                                      
http://www.honoluluacademy.org  
 
Honolulu Symphony:                                                
http://www.honolulusymphony.com  
 
Honolulu Theatre for Youth: http://www.htyweb.org  
 
`Iolani Palace: http://www.iolanipalace.org  
 
Kahilu Theatre: http://www.kahilutheatre.org   
 
Kauai Society of Artists:                                          
http://www.hawaiilink.net/~ksa/  
 
Mission Houses Museum:                                        
http://www.missionhouses.org  
 
The University of Hawai`i Art Gallery:                     
http://www.hawaii.edu/artgallery 
 
 
USA ARTS, EDUCATION, AND GRANTS WEBSITES 
 
American Alliance for Theatre and Education:          
http://www.aate.com  
 
American Association for State and Local History:  
http://www.aaslh.org/  
 
American Association of Museums:  
http://www.aam-us.org  
 
American Music Conference:                                        
http://www.amc-music.org  
 
Americans for the Arts: http://www.artsusa.org  
 
Arts & Learning Resources for State Leaders:  
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/nasaanews/index_anl.htm   
 
ArtsEdge (John F. Kennedy Center Education 
Department): http://artsedge.kennedy-center.org  
 

Arts Education Partnership: http://aep-arts.org  
 
ArtsEdNet (The Getty Center for Education in the Arts): 
http://www.getty.edu/artsednet  
 
Educational Theatre Association:                          
http://www.edta.org  
 
The Getty Center - Homepage (All Departments):    
http://www.getty.edu  
 
The Getty Center - Education at the Getty:               
http://www.getty.edu/education  
 
The Getty Center - ArtsEdNet - Arts Education:         
http://www.getty.edu/artsednet  
 
Institute of Museum and Library Services:              
http://www.imls.gov  
 
John F. Kennedy Center Education Department:        
http://artsedge.kennedy-center.org  
 
Lincoln Center Institute:                                         
http://www.lincolncenter.org  
 
Music Educators National Conference: 
http://www.menc.org  
 
National Art Education Association: 
http://www.naea-reston.org  
 
National Arts and Disability Center:                       
http://www.nadc.ucla.edu/states.htm  
 
National Assembly of State Arts Agencies (data and 
grants): www.nasaa-arts.org  
 
National Conference of State Legislatures (database of 
arts education legislation and policies):                 
http://www.ncsl.org/programs/arts/artsed/
artedhom.htm  
 
National Dance Association:                                  
http://www.aahperd.org/nda/template.cfm  
 
National Endowment for the Arts (data and grants): 
http://arts.endow.gov  



 
 

 
P A G E  5  

O N L I N E  R E S O U R C E S  F O R  N O N P R O F I T S  

National Endowment for the Arts (federal grants): 
http://www.arts.gov/federal.html  
 
National Endowment for the Humanities:               
http://www.neh.gov  
 
National Foundation for Advancement in the Arts: 
http://www.nfaa.org  
 
National Network for Folk Arts in Education:            
http://www.carts.org  
 
New York Foundation for the Arts & NYFA Source (USA 
arts grants database): http://www.nyfa.org  
 
Opera America: http://www.operaam.org  
 
Open Studio: The Arts Online:                                
http://www.benton.org/openstudio/home.html  
 
Project Zero (Harvard Graduate School of Education): 
http://pzweb.harvard.edu  
 
Smithsonian Institution: http://www.si.edu/  
 
Teachers and Writers Collaborative:                        
http://www.twc.org/  
 
U.S. Department of Education (data and grants):   
http://www.ed.gov/  
 
Very Special Arts: http://www.vsarts.org/ 
 
Arts and Healing Network - funding sources for the arts 
http://www.artheals.org/artist_support/grants.php 
 
Americans for the Arts - Economic Prosperity Calculator 
- estimate the economic impact of your nonprofit arts 
organization—or even your entire nonprofit arts 
community—on your local economy. 
http://ww3.artsusa.org/information_resources/
economic_impact/calculator.html 

 
Asian & Pacific Islanders 

 
Asian American Journalists Association Programs 
http://www.aaja.org/ 
 

Alston/Bannerman Fellowship Program                 
http://www.alstonbannerman.org/ 
 
Center for Asian American Media Fund 
http://www.naatanet.org/ 
 
James and Abigail Campbell Foundation 
http://www.kapolei.com/ejc/guidelines_fdn.htm 
 
Kosasa Foundation (no web site) 
766 Pohukaina Street, Honolulu, HI  96813  
Phone: 808-591-2550 
Primary Contact: Mr. Paul Kosasa, President  
The Kosasa Foundation provides support to a wide 
range of nonprofit organizations in Hawaii.  Areas of 
interest include, but are not limited to, the following: 
social services; health; Hawaiian cultural organizations; 
children and youth; education; and, arts and culture.  
Types of support include:  project support; building 
funds; and, equipment.  Interested applicants should 
submit a request describing the organization, the 
project for which funding is requested, and the amount 
of the request. 
 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation: Tobacco Policy 
Change http://www.rwjf.org/index.jsp 
 
National Women’s Business Council Fact Sheet:  Asian 
American Women and Entrepreneurship 
http://www.nwbc.gov/ResearchPublications/documents/
key_facts_about_asian_american_wobs_2005.pdf 
 

Disabilities 
 

Fundsnet: Disabilities                                           
http://www.fundsnetservices.com/disabili.htm 
 
Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing 
http://www.agbell.org/DesktopDefault.aspx?p=Awards 
 
American Association of People with Disabilities 
Programs http://www.aapd-dc.org/ 
 
BridgeBuilders Foundation 
http://www.bridgebuildersfoundation.org/aboutus/
index.html 
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Christopher Reeve Paralysis Foundation 
http://www.christopherreeve.org/site/c.geIMLPOpGjF/
b.899265/k.CC03/Home.htm 
 
Daniel Jordan Fiddle Foundation 
http://www.djfiddlefoundation.org/ 
 
George F. Straub Trust 
http://www.hawaiicommunityfoundation.org/ 
 
Innovating Worthy Projects Foundation      
http://www.iwpf.org/ 
 
Mitsubishi Electric America Foundation 
http://www.meaf.org/ 
 
Milbank Foundation for Rehabilitation 
http://fdncenter.org/grantmaker/jm-milbank/ 
 
NEC Foundation of America 
http://www.necfoundation.org/ 
 
Reader's Digest Partners for Sight Foundation 
http://www.rd.com/partnersforsight/ 
 
Special Hope Foundation 
http://www.specialhope.org/ 
 
The Farris Foundation 
http://www.farrisfoundation.org/ 
 
WAPD http://www.wapd.org/links/Grant_Resources/ 
 

Environment 
 
Earth Island http://www.earthisland.org/ 
 
National Geographic Conservation Trust 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/research/grant/
rg2.html 
 
Fund for Wild Nature   http://www.fundwildnature.org/ 
 
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation                        
http://www.nfwf.org/  
 
Melinda Gray Ardia Foundation http://www.mgaef.org/ 
 
 

Managing in Hard Times – best practices toolkit for 
environmental and conservation nonprofits 
http://www.icl.org/toolkits/hard-times.php 
 
 

Health and Physical Education 
 
Aetna Foundation 
http://www.aetna.com/foundation/
communitygrants/2004_rfp.htm 
 
National Collegiate Athletic Association Grant Programs 
http://www1.ncaa.org/membership/ed_outreach/
health-safety/drug_ed_progs/index 
 
HMSA Foundation 
http://www.hmsafoundation.org/ 
 
General Mills Foundation: Champions Youth Nutrition 
and Fitness Initiative 
http://www.generalmills.com/corporate/commitment/
champions.aspx 
 
Dole Food Company's Charitable Contribution Program 
http://www.dole.com/CompanyInfo/Responsibility/
ComInvolvement/CommInv_Index.jsp 
 
National Dairy Council: 3-A-Day of Dairy Nutrition 
Education Grants 
http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org/
NationalDairyCouncil/ 
 
NFL Charities  http://www.jointheteam.com/ 
 
Nike Corporate Giving Program 
http://www.nike.com/main.html 
 
Women's Sports Foundation 
http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/cgi-bin/iowa//
funding/results.html 
 

Historic Preservation 
 
National Trust for Historic Preservation 
http://www.nationaltrust.org/ 
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Hunger and Homelessness 
 
Allen Foundation 
http://www.allenfoundation.org/ 
 
Castle and Cooke Properties Corporate Giving Program 
http://www.castle-cooke.com/default.htm 
 
Evangelical Lutheran Church in America: Domestic 
Hunger Program 
http://www.elca.org/grantinghope/ 
 
Freddie Mac Foundation 
http://www.freddiemacfoundation.org/ 
 
Help America Foundation 
http://www.helpamericafoundation.org/ 
 
Oak Foundation   http://www.oakfnd.org/ 
 
Newman's Own   http://www.newmansown.com/ 
 
Presbyterian Hunger Program                               
http://www.pcusa.org/hunger/ 
 
Safeway Foundation 
http://www.safewayfoundation.org/ 
 
UPS Foundation 
http://community.ups.com/philanthropy/main.html 
 
United Methodist Church: Domestic Hunger/Poverty and 
Economic Justice Program 
http://gbgm-umc.org/home_page/ 
 
 

Substance Abuse & Mental Health 
 
21st Century Community Learning Centers (CCLC)—this 
program is a key component of  the No Child Left Behind 
Act.  It is an opportunity for students and their families 
to continue to learn new skills and discover new 
abilities after the school day has ended. 
http://www.ed.gov/programs/21stcclc/index.html 
 
 
 
 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention—funded 
programs include HIV/AIDS Programs, Sexually 
Transmitted Diseases/HIV Prevention Training Centers, 
and Injury and Violence Prevention and Control. 
http://www.cdc.gov/funding.htm 
 
The Mott Foundation—a grant-making organizations 
whose mission is to support efforts that promote a just, 
equitable, and sustainable society. 
http://www.mott.org/programs/ap.asp 
 
Drug-Free Communities Support Program—designed to 
strengthen community-based coalition efforts to reduce 
youth substance abuse.                                       
http://drugfreecommunities.samhsa.gov/ 
 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF)—the largest 
U.S. foundation devoted to improving the health and 
health care of  all Americans, funds grantees through 
both multi-site “national programs” and single-site 
projects.   http://www.rwjf.org/index.jsp 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration funding opportunities. 
http://www.samhsa.gov/budget/indexb.aspx 
 
SAMHSA Model Programs—An excellent collection of  
substance abuse and mental health programs that work. 
http://modelprograms.samhsa.gov/template_cf.cfm?
page=model_list 
 
SAMHSA Grant Preparation Workshop Manual—On line 
tutorial with grant proposal step-by-step instructions. 
http://alt.samhsa.gov/grants/TAManual/toc.htm 
 
Join Together article “Beyond Anecdote: Using Local 
Indicators To Guide Your Community Strategy To Reduce 
Substance Abuse.” 
http://www.jointogether.org/sa/files/pdf/surveykit.pdf 
 
Join Together “How do we know we are making a 
difference—A Community Alcohol, Tobacco, and Drug 
Indicators Handbook”                                           
http://www.indicatorshandbook.org/ 
 
Drug Strategies: Assessing Community Coalitions 
http://www.drugstrategies.org/commcoal/index.html 
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Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration’s 
Quick Statistics web page 
http://oas.samhsa.gov/2k5/Quick/Quick.htm 
 
Western CAPT (Centers for the Application of Prevention 
Technologies) 
http://captus.samhsa.gov/western/western.cfm 
 
Drug Strategies promotes more effective approaches to 
the nation's drug problems and supports private and 
public efforts to reduce the demand for drugs through 
prevention, education, treatment, law enforcement and 
community initiatives.  http://www.drugstrategies.com/ 
 
CDC’s Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System 
(statistics) 
 http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm 
 
Monitoring the Future--an ongoing study of  the 
behaviors, attitudes, and values of American secondary 
school students, college students, and young adults. 
http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/ 
 
The National Center for Addiction and Substance Abuse 
at Columbia University—“CASA remains the only 
national organization that brings together all the 
professional disciplines needed to combat abuse of all 
substances in all sectors of society.”- Joseph A. 
Califano, Jr., CASA Chairman and President 
http://www.casacolumbia.org/supportcasa/sub-
category.asp?CatalogVar=0&cID=12 
 
The National Institute on Drug Abuse—The Science of  
Drug Abuse & Addiction 
http://165.112.78.65/pubs/allpubs.taf?function=form 
 
U.S. Department of  Justice National Drug Intelligence 
Center http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/ 
 
United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime 
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/index.html 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individuals and For-Profit Companies 
For Individuals and For-Profit Organizations 

 
With the exception of academic scholarships and 
fellowships, grants are rarely offered to individuals.  
Here are two links which lead to government benefits 
and private scholarship opportunities. 
 
Benefits.Gov – Your Benefits Connection 
http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits/index.jhtml 
 
The Foundation Center’s funding locator for individuals; 
requires a paid subscription 
http://gtionline.fdncenter.org/dt_files/
gti_search_gm.html 
 
Grantseeking Basics for Individuals Online Course 
offered by the Foundation Center.  There is a fee for the 
course. 
Designed for individuals not affiliated with nonprofit 
organizations, such as artists and researchers, this 
online training course will show you how to seek out 
and identify potential sources of foundation funding. 
The techniques and strategies you learn in this course 
will improve your prospects for receiving funds. 
Learn how and why funders make grants to individuals 
and most importantly how to articulate your own 
funding needs. Learn about the best tools available for 
grant searches and gain an understanding of the 
application process. Grantseeking Basics for Individuals 
features interactive exercises and assessments, a 
comprehensive glossary, and Internet and print 
resources to prepare you for grantseeking success.  
http://www.fdncenter.org/marketplace/catalog/
product_online_training.jhtml?
id=prod570001&navCount=0&navAction=push 
 
This link will connect you to a comprehensive database 
of funding opportunities, primarily financial aid and 
scholarships, for individuals.  Search for opportunities 
by academic level, population group, and 45 academic 
or professional subjects (Agriculture, arts, athletics, 
business, engineering, film, geology, history, 
journalism, landscape architecture, mathematics, music, 
photography, physical therapy, social services, travel 
and study abroad, women’s studies, and writing to 
name a few.) 
http://www.lib.msu.edu/harris23/grants/3subject.htm 
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American Hotel & Lodging Educational Foundation 
http://www.ahlf.org/ 
 
American Society on Aging Award Programs 
http://www.asaging.org/awards/home.cfm 
 
Freedoms Foundation 
http://www.freedomsfoundation.com/ 
 
James Patterson Page Turner Awards 
http://www.pattersonpageturner.org/ 
 
National Trust for Historic Preservation: Cynthia Woods 
Mitchell Fund for Historic Interiors 
http://www.nationaltrust.org/help/grants.html 
 
National Trust for Historic Preservation: Johanna Favrot 
Fund for Historic Preservation 
http://www.nationaltrust.org/help/grants.html 
 
Public Entity Risk Institute Grant and Research Program 
http://www.riskinstitute.org/ 
 
Society for the Arts in Healthcare 
http://www.thesah.org/template/index.cfm 
 
The Tech Museum Awards 
http://www.thetech.org/techawards/ 
 
Water Environment Research Foundation 
http://www.werf.org/ 
 
Ocean Trust: Fisheries & Habitat Restoration Program 
http://www.oceantrust.org/ 

 
Women 

 
Fundsnet  http://www.fundsnetservices.com/women.htm 
 
Avon Foundation 
http://www.avoncompany.com/women/ 
 
Friends of Hawaii Charities 
http://www.friendsofhawaii.org/ 
 
Federated Department Stores Foundation 
http://www.federated-fds.com/community/ 
 

L’ORÉAL USA for Women in Science Fellowship Program 
http://www.lorealusa.com/ 
 
Ms. Foundation for Women 
http://www.ms.foundation.org/ 
 
Oprah's Angel Network 
http://www.oprahsangelnetwork.org/ 
 
Soroptimist International of the Americas: Women's 
Opportunity Awards 
http://www.soroptimist.org/ 
 
Streisand Foundation 
http://www.barbrastreisand.com/
bio_streisand_foundation.html 
 
The R.O.S.E. Fund 
http://www.rosefund.org/ 
 
Women In Film Foundation 
http://www.wif.org/ 
 
Zonta International Foundation 
http://www.zonta.org/site/PageServer 
 
Yves Rocher Foundation: Women of the Earth Awards 
http://www.yvesrocherusa.com/shop_app/app_US/
jms.jsp?&nav=topic&topicId=577&noFrame 
 
Center for Women’s Business Research 
http://www.womensbusinessresearch.org/ 
 
National Women’s Business Council Fact Sheet:  Asian 
American Women and Entrepreneurship 
http://www.nwbc.gov/ResearchPublications/documents/
key_facts_about_asian_american_wobs_2005.pdf 
 

Youth 
 
The Federal Government’s “…comprehensive 
information portal providing answers to questions on 
education, career, government and more.”           
http://www.students.gov 
 
Youth Services America http://www.ysa.org/ 
 
National Youth Development Information Center 
http://www.nydic.org/nydic/funding/index.htm 
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Affinity Groups & Specific-Interest Grantmaker 
Associations – Please note, these are GrantMAKING 

organizations and may not have grant search 
resources. Nevertheless, reading what’s important to 

Grantmakers will help you develop your proposals. 
 
Africa Grantmakers’ Affinity Group (AGAG)            
http://www.africagrantmakers.org/ 
Asian Americans/Pacific Islanders in Philanthropy 
(AAPIP) http://www.aapip.org/ 
The Communications Network                                 
http://www.comnetwork.org/default.htm 
Environmental Grantmakers Association (EGA)            
http://www.ega.org/ 
Funders Network for Smart Growth & Livable 
Communities http://www.fundersnetwork.org/ 
Grantmaker Forum on Community and National Service 
http://www.gfcns.org/ 
Grantmakers Concerned with Immigrants and Refugees 
(GCIR) http://www.gcir.org/ 
Grantmakers for Children, Youth & Families (GCYF) 
http://www.gcyf.org/ 
Grantmakers for Education (GFE)                            
http://www.edfunders.org/ 
Grantmakers for Effective Organizations (GEO)        
http://www.geofunders.org/ 
Grantmakers in Aging (GIA) http://www.giaging.org/ 
Grantmakers in Health (GIH) http://www.gih.org/ 
Grantmakers in the Arts http://www.giarts.org/ 
Hispanics in Philanthropy                                     
http://www.hiponline.org/home/ 
International Funders for Indigenous People (IFIP) 
http://www.internationalfunders.org/ 
International Human Rights Funders Group                
http://www.hrfunders.org/ 
Jewish Funders Network (JFN) http://www.jfunders.org/ 
National Network of  Grantmakers (NNG)               
http://www.nng.org/ 
Technology Affinity Group (TAG)                                 
http://www.tagtech.org/default.asp?
Mode=DirectoryDisplay&id=1&DirectoryUseAbsoluteOn
Search=True 
Women & Philanthropy http://www.womenphil.org/ 
Women’s Funding Network (WFN) http://www.wfnet.org/ 
 
 
 
 

Federal Agencies 
 

Agency for International Development 
http://www.usaid.gov/ 
 
Corporation for National and Community Service 
http://www.nationalservice.org/ 
 
Department of Agriculture 
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome 
 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education, and 
Extension Service  
http://www.csrees.usda.gov/fo/funding.cfm 
 
Department of Commerce 
http://www.commerce.gov/ 
 
Department of Defense 
http://www.defense.gov/ 
 
Department of Education 
http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml 
 
No Child Left Behind – A Desktop Reference 
(181 pages) http://www.titleionline.com/libraries/
titleionline/free_resources/reference.pdf 
 
Department of Energy 
http://www.doe.gov/engine/content.do 
 
Department of Health and Human Services 
http://www.hhs.gov/ 
 
DHHS Grants and Funding: 
http://www.hhs.gov/grants/index.shtml 
 
Administration for Children and Families               
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/grants.html 
 
Administration on Aging 
http://www.aoa.gov/doingbus/fundopp/fundopp.asp 
 
Funding for Runaway and Homeless Youth and their 
families 
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/fysb/grant.htm 
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Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services 
Administration grants 
http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/index.aspx 

 
Department of Homeland Security 
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/ 
 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 
http://www.hud.gov/ 
 
Department of the Interior  http://www.doi.gov/ 
 
Department of Justice  http://www.usdoj.gov/ 
 
Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov/ 
 
Department of State http://www.state.gov/ 
 
Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov/ 
 
Department of the Treasury http://www.ustreas.gov/ 
 
Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov/ 
 
Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov/ 
 
EPA Grants and Fellowships page 
http://www.epa.gov/epahome/grants.htm 

 
Institute for Museums and Library Services 
http://www.imls.gov/ 
 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
http://www.nasa.gov/externalflash/afl_front/index.html 
 
National Archives and Records Administration 
http://www.archives.gov/ 
 
National Endowment for the Arts http://www.nea.gov/ 
 
National Endowment for the Humanities                
http://www.neh.gov/ 
 
National Science Foundation http://www.nsf.gov/ 
 
Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov/ 
 
Social Security Administration http://www.ssa.gov/ 

GRANT WRITING 
LINKS TO TUTORIALS AND TIPS 

 
Proposal Development: 

 
Developing and Writing Grant Proposals – from the 
Catalog of  Federal Domestic Assistance 
http://12.46.245.173/pls/portal30/
CATALOG.GRANT_PROPOSAL_DYN.show 
 
Foundation Center’s Proposal Writing Course 
http://fdncenter.org/learn/shortcourse/prop1.html 
 
Foundation Center’s Guide to Funding Research and 
Resources                                                            
http://fdncenter.org/learn/ufg/ufg_mess1.html 
 
Grantsmanship Center Magazine 
http://www.tgci.com/magazine/archives.asp 
 
Grantproposal.com http://www.grantproposal.com/ 
 
Ohio Literacy Resource Center - What to do before you 
write a proposal 
http://literacy.kent.edu/Oasis/grants/first.html 
 
Guidestar - What Grantmakers Want Applicants to Know 
http://www.guidestar.org/news/features/grantadvice.jsp 
 
Basic Elements of  Grant Writing from the Corporation 
for Public Broadcasting 
http://www.cpb.org/grants/grantwriting.html 
 
FASTEN Network: 
 
1. Common Questions Grant Reviewers Ask About 

Proposals 
http://www.fastennetwork.org/qryArticleDetail.asp?
ArticleId=A69EC16B-DA21-4E89-92E4-288746B5654F 
 
2. The Grant Proposal’s Statement of  Need 
http://www.fastennetwork.org/qryArticleDetail.asp?
ArticleId=4E1C0FBB-89AC-4252-AE35-1FC6B547A4C2 
 
3. Develop Your Proposal in Eight Steps 
http://www.fastennetwork.org/qryArticleDetail.asp?
ArticleId=492F6E86-B123-47A6-93A6-5487E021E896 
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4. The Small-Scale Letter Proposal Format 
http://www.fastennetwork.org/qryArticleDetail.asp?
ArticleId=0335E5F6-A05F-43FD-A521-624D0F113773 
 
5. Federal Grants – A Primer 
http://www.fastennetwork.org/qryArticleDetail.asp?
ArticleId=CE59E90C-998B-49CF-96A4-347F546F85E1 

 
 

Developing Project Budgets: 
 
Foundation Center’s Proposal Budgeting Basics 
http://fdncenter.org/learn/classroom/prop_budgt/
index.html 
 
Financial Glossary from the Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation – a short list of  common terms used by 
nonprofit organizations 
http://www.rwjf.org/publications/howtotools/
financialglossary.jhtml 

 
Project Evaluation: 

 
Innovation Network – evaluation information  
http://www.innonet.org/ 
 
 

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LINKS 
 
 

Federal Resources 
Information from the Federal Government on Funding 

and Nonprofit Management 
 
Resources and information for nonprofits, provided by 
the federal government 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml 
 
Federal Funding Reports 
http://www.house.gov/ffr/federal_funding_reports.shtml 

 
Federal Forms:                                                    
http://www.forms.gov/bgfPortal/citizen.portal 
 
 
 
 
 

Nonprofit Startup – IRS Forms and Instructions 
Links last checked 11/21/05 

 
IRS Publication 557:  Tax Exempt Status for your 
Organization (63 pages) 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p557.pdf 
 
IRS Form SS4: Application for Employment Identification 
Number http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fss4.pdf 
 
IRS Instructions for Form SS4 (6 pages)               
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/iss4.pdf 
 
Apply for a DUNS Number: https://eupdate.dnb.com/
requestoptions/government/ccrreg/ 
 
IRS Form 1023: Application for Recognition of  
Exemption under Section 501(c) (3) of  the Internal 
Revenue Code http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f1023.pdf 
 
IRS Form 1023:  Instructions (38-pages) 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i1023.pdf 
 
IRS Form 8717:  User Fee for Exempt Organization 
Determination Letter Request 
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8717.pdf 
 
IRS Tax Filing Requirements for Nonprofit Organizations 
http://www.irs.gov/charities/article/0,,id=96103,00.html 

 
 
 

Nonprofit Management 
 

Resources and information for nonprofits, provided by 
the federal government 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml 
 
BoardSource - publishes nonprofit governance related 
books and tapes. http://www.boardsource.org/ 
 
Foundation Center – grant search, nonprofit tutorials 
http://fdncenter.org/ 
 
GuideStar – database of  information about the 
nonprofit sector   http://www.guidestar.org/ 
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List of  links to information on nonprofit startups and 
management 
http://nonprofit.miningco.com/business/nonprofit/
msubgra.htm 
 
Network For Good – nonprofit information 
http://www.networkforgood.org/npo/ 
 
Nonprofit e-newsletters on marketing, fundraising, and 
fiscal responsibility 
http://www.blackbaud.com/resources/
newsletters.aspx#FFARCHIVES 
 
Jean Block Consulting - consultant’s e-newsletter on 
fundraising, board development, etc.  
http://www.jblockinc.com/newsletters.htm 
 
Nonprofit Center – articles, links, nonprofit information 
http://www.nonprofits.org/ 
 
Free Management Library – huge library of  information 
on board development and management 
http://www.managementhelp.org/ 
 
Online information exchange dedicated to developing 
management expertise in community development 
leaders.  http://www.milanomix.org/index.cfm 
 
The Nonprofit Good Practice Guide offers answers to 
virtually any question about managing nonprofits and 
foundations. http://www.npgoodpractice.org/About.aspx 
 
Non-Profit Resource Center – legal, financial, 
management and research information  
http://www.not-for-profit.org/ 
 
Nonprofit Times – “The Leading Business Publication 
for Nonprofit Management” http://www.nptimes.com/ 

 
Nonprofit Law 

 
Don Kramer’s Nonprofit Issues – “A Newsletter of  
Nonprofit Law You Need to Know” 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml 
 
Nonprofit Agendas – online publication about 
regulations, finance, taxes for nonprofits                  
http://www.kdv.com/agendas/ 

Technology and Equipment 
 
Gifts In Kind – unique website links donated in-kind 
resources with nonprofit organizations 
http://giftsinkind.org/ 
 
Links to discounted software and hardware, and 
downloads http://www.techsoup.org/ 
 
TechFinder—A searchable, online directory of  
individuals and organizations that provide technology 
products and services to the nonprofit sector.        
http://www.techfinder.org   
 
HTML tutorial                                                       
http://www.w3schools.com/html/default.asp 
 
Tutorialized.com—source of  tech tutorials 
http://www.tutorialized.com/ 
 
 

Volunteer Management 
 

Recruiting Volunteers 
http://www.networkforgood.org/npo/volunteers/ 
 
Information on all aspects of  volunteer management 
from the Lyndon B. Johnson School of  Public Affairs of  
the University of  Texas 
http://www.serviceleader.org/new/managers/index.php/ 
 
 

Finance and Fundraising 
 
DevelopPro – a resource for fundraisers               
http://www.developpro.com/ 
 
 
eBase - free database program  http://www.ebase.org/ 
 
Nonprofit e-newsletters on marketing, fundraising, and 
fiscal responsibility 
http://www.blackbaud.com/resources/
newsletters.aspx#FFARCHIVES 
 
Jean Block Consulting - consultant’s e-newsletter on 
fundraising, board development, etc.  
http://www.jblockinc.com/newsletters.htm 
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FundRaiser eNewsletter – 
http://www.fundraisersoftware.com/library/
newsletterarchives/ 
 
Financial Leadership for Nonprofit Executives - 
Evaluation Form 
http://www4.compasspoint.org/cpDir/files/documents/
publication_files/RYG.doc 
 
 

WRITING, RESEARCH, DATA SOURCES 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION & JUST FOR FUN 

 
Statistics, Data, Research 

 
Federal Data 

 
County of  Hawaii Data Book 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/databook_current/dbooktoc.htm 
 
U.S. Census Bureau – American Fact Finder 
http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/main.html 
 
U.S. Department of  Labor Bureau of  Labor Statistics 
http://stats.bls.gov/ 
 
U.S. Department of  Commerce Bureau of  Economic 
Analysis  http://www.bea.gov/ 
 

 
Asian-American Federal Census Report 

 
U.S. Census Bureau – We the People Asians in the 
United States – Census 2000 Special Report 
http://www.census.gov/prod/2004pubs/censr-17.pdf 

 
 

State Data 
 

State of  Hawaii Department of  Business, Economic 
Development & Tourism – Statistics and Economic 
Information 
http://www3.hawaii.gov/DBEDT/index.cfm?
parent=statistics_and_economic_information 
 
County of  Hawaii Data Book 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/databook_current/dbooktoc.htm 
 

Hawaii Tourism Authority 
http://www.hawaii.gov/tourism/ 
 
Downloadable map of  Hawaii, and links to other map 
sources 
http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/ert/hawaiimap.html 
 
Crime Statistics http://www.cpja.ag.state.hi.us/ 
 
The Hawaiian Historical Society 
http://www.hawaiianhistory.org/ 
 
Hawaii State Legislature 
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/ 
 

 
County of  Hawaii Data and  

Important Information for Residents 
 
County of  Hawaii Statistics 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/info/stats.html 
 
County of  Hawaii Data Book 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/databook_2004/dbooktoc.htm 
 
County of  Hawaii Homeless Point in Time County 2003 
(75-page PDF Report) 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/ohcd/Homeless%20BI%
20Report%20043004.pdf 
 
County of  Hawaii - Agriculture 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/bigislandag/default.htm 
 
Big Island Film Office  http://filmbigisland.com/ 
 
County of  Hawaii – West Nile Virus Guide 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/info/wnv2.pdf 
 
County of  Hawaii Civil Defense Hurricane Preparedness 
Guide and County Shelter List 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/cd/hpg/main.html 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/cd/HurricaneShelterList.pdf 
 
Big Island Urgent Services Directory for Families 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/mayor/usd.pdf 
 
HeleOn Bus Schedules 
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/mass_transit/heleonbus.html 
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Hawaii County Code:                                             
http://co.hawaii.hi.us/countycode/main.html 
 
Pacific Tsunami Warning Center 
http://www.prh.noaa.gov/ptwc/bulletins.htm 
 
What to do if you are a victim of identity theft: 
http://www.secretservice.gov/
financial_crimes.shtml#Access 
 
 

Community Development 
and Revitalization Information 

 
An Annotated Webliography of Downtown Revitalization 
Resources. Compiled by Nancy Lynn Kleban. Manoa: 
University of Hawaii, 1999. 13 p.                         
http://www2.hawaii.edu/~kleban/Revitalization.htm/ 
 
American Planning Association http://www.planning.org/  
 
Community Leadership Association                          
http://www.communityleadership.org/ 
 
National Civic League http://www.ncl.org/ 
 
Rural Policy Research Institute                                   
http://www.rupri.org/?flashVersion=6 
 
W.E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research        
http://www.upjohninst.org/ 
 
W.K. Kellogg Rural Community Development Resources 
http://www.unl.edu/kellogg/ 
 
USDA Rural Information Center: Economic and Rural 
Development Resources – over 200 links from USDA’s 
Library 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/ric/ruralres/economic.htm 
 
 

Economic Statistics 
 
National Center for Children in Poverty; has 
demographics for all States http://www.nccp.org/ 
 
Joint Center for Poverty Research http://www.jcpr.org/ 
 

Economic Research Service of  the USDA; The Economics 
of  Food, Farming, Natural Resources, and Rural America 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/ 
 
Rural Poverty Research Center                                    
http://www.rprconline.org/ 

 
Health Statistics 

 
National Library of  Medicine: Asian American Health 
http://asianamericanhealth.nlm.nih.gov/majasian.html 
 
U.S. Department of  Health and Human Services - Health 
Problems in Asian American/Pacific Islander and Native 
Hawaiian Women 
http://www.4woman.gov/minority/asian.htm 

 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration’s 
Quick Statistics web page 
http://oas.samhsa.gov/2k5/Quick/Quick.htm 

 
 

Writing Skills and Reference 
 

Purdue University online Writing Lab 
http://owl.english.purdue.edu/oldindex.html 
 
Punctuation Made Simple – Illinois State University  
http://lilt.ilstu.edu/golson/punctuation/ 
 
Online Dictionary, Thesaurus, and Writing Guide 
http://dictionary.reference.com/ 
 
Library Spot – find hundreds of  libraries online 
http://www.libraryspot.com/ 
 
Online Reference Desk – comprehensive information 
search site  http://www.refdesk.com/ 
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